Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch); Jun Kai (Ding Auto - Carros Branch); Mr Tan (Ding Auto - Carros Branch)
Subject: SNM24D204642/C1/SLA3862L/CL-Fire - OD CLAIM: SLA3862L / DOA: 16/08/2024 - TOTAL LOSS CASE (FIRE)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We will arrange survey on without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to survey the vehicle: SLA3862L and conduct investigation on fire cause. Case assigned in MERIMEN.

Workshop: DING AUTO PTE LTD (CARROS CENTRE)
DOA: 16/08/2024 13:00

Excess: $1250

OSP: No

VDL: Yes

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 5:19 PM



To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <admin.carros@dingauto.sg>; Jun Kai (Ding Auto - Carros Branch)
<carros.workshop@dingauto.sg>; Mr Tan (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <consultant@dingauto.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM: SLA3862L / DOA: 16/08/2024 - TOTAL LOSS CASE (FIRE)

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear CTIl Motor Claim Officers,

We have submitted the total loss OD claim through Merimen.
Please find the attached GIA report, Cl, Police Report and accident photos for your review.

Kindly proceed with the necessary actions. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Lynn Yap
Claims Department

+65 9385 8368 +65 6993 7808
www.dingauto.sg claims@dingauto.sg
176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645 60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-46/47 Carros Centre S737869




